CITY OF

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
Environmental Resources Division O X N '_

111 South Del Norte Boulevard e CALIFORNIA

Oxnard, CA 93030
(805) 385-8060
Fax (805) 487-3860

May 12, 2021

Mr., Chris Theisen, General Manager
Ventura Regional Sanitation District
1001 Partridge Drive, Suite 150
Ventura, CA 93003-0704

RE: Agreement No A-5906 for Waste Disposal at Toland Road Landfill Between Ventura
Regional Sanitation District and the City of Oxnard

Mr. Theisen:

On Tuesday, May 4, 2021 the Oxnard City Council voted unanimously to approve a contract
with Waste Management of California, Inc. to deliver 100% of the City’s municipal solid waste
to Simi Valley Landfill. The Third Amendment to Agreement No A-5906 for Waste Disposal at
Toland Road Landfill Between Ventura Regional Sanitation District and the City of Oxnard
expires on May 14, 2021. Consequently, the City of Oxnard will no longer deliver solid waste
under contract to the Toland Road Landfill after that date.

The City is interested in establishing backup contracts with other landfills. If VRSD is interested
in entering into a backup landfill contract with the City, please contact me at your earliest
convenience.

Thank you for your services under the current contract and I look forward to hearing from you.

Regards,

*
. —>
Todd Vasquez-Housley, Division Manager
Environmental Resources Division
Public Works Department
111 South Del Norte Blvd.
Oxnard, CA 93030

toddvhousley@oxnard.org
(805) 890-3153 cell

cc: Ventura Regional Sanitation District Clerk and Board of Directors
John Zaragoza, Mayor, City of Oxnard
Alexander Nguyen, City Manager, City of Oxnard



